@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 11, 2024

Nick Michael

Union Milling Company, LLC
P.O. Box 620490

Littleton, CO 80162-0490

RE: Leadville Mill, Permit No. M-1990-057 , Conversion Application (CN-2) Acceptance of Withdrawal
Dear Mr. Michael,

On January 10, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to withdrawal
the above listed Conversion Application. The application is hereby withdrawn and requires no further
action.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the Division’s
Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

s

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Nick Michael, Union Milling Company, LLC
Steve Craig, Union Milling Company, LLC
Gary Knippa, Union Milling Company, LLC
All Interested Parties
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